
From: Sales@FormTrap.com [mailto:Sales@FormTrap.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 10:04 AM 
To: Paul.Green@FormTrap.com 

Subject: Specials on Fasteners for November, 2016 

Dear Mr. Howlett, 
 

All of us from FormTrap Solutions Pty. Ltd. want to thank Aardvaark, 
Inc for your business in the past and as one of our premier 

customers we want to extend some special pricing to you for 
November, 2016. These Fasteners are in the warehouse and available 

for supply in November, 2016 only. 

 

Product 
Code Product Description Special 

Price 

IBT7208  1/4" X 2-1/4" ANCHOR BOLT  4.86  

IBT7210 1/4" X 3" ANCHOR BOLT 4.99 

VIBT722  3/8" X 1-3/4" ANCHOR BOLT  5.09  

VIBT722 3/8" X 2-1/2" ANCH0R BOLT 5.27 

VIBT722  3/8" X 3" ANCHOR BOLT  5.41  

IBT7226 3/8" X 4" ANCHOR BOLT 5.29 

IBT7240  1/2" X 2" ANCHOR BOLT  5.69  

IBT7242 1/2" X 2-1/2" ANCHOR BOLT 5.76 

IBT7244  1/2" X 3" ANCHOR BOLT  5.97  

IBT7246 1/2" X 4" ANCHOR BOLT 6.06 

IBT7248  1/2" X 5" ANCHOR BOLT  6.16  

IBT7250 1/2" X 6" ANCHOR BOLT 6.36 

IBT7260 
Stainless Steel 5/8" x 3" Anchor Bolt (ideal for marine environments and 
where chemicals may cause corrosion of standard bolts, at least four times 
the life of standard zinc-plated bolts). 

6.55 

IBT7262 5/8" X 4" ANCHOR BOLT 6.63 

IBT7264  5/8" x 5" Anchor Bolt  6.83  

IBT7304 1/4 " X 1-1/4" ANCHOR BOLT 192.38 



 

We look forward to serving you in the coming months. Your salesman, 
Bob has these prices loaded and the products are ready to deliver to 
your jobsite. 

 

Paul Green 
CEO 

+ 61 2 8303 2401 
Paul.Green@FormTrap.com  
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